Station Support Department

'PECO NUCLEAR

A Unit of PECO Energy

January 15, 1997

Docket Nos. 5C-352
50-353

License Nos. NPF-39
NPF-85

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Attn: Document Control Desk
Washington, DC 20555

Subject: Limerick Generating Station, Units 1 and 2
Revised Technical Specification Page for
Technical Specifications Change Request 96-01-0

Gentlemen:

By letter dated March 29, 1996, PECO Energy submitted Technical Specifications (TS) Change
Request 96-01-0 for Limerick Generating Station (LGS), Units 1 and 2, requesting that the TS be
revised to eliminate the requirement to perform in-situ functional testing of the Automatic
Depressurization System (ADS) valves as part of start-up testing activities.

Subsequently, PECO Energy became aware that information on one of the marked up TS pages
was inadervently deleted. Specifically, the word "OPERABILITY" was deleted from the footnote
on the mark-up for TS page 3/4 5-5 for Unit 1. Therefore, the attachment to this letter provides
a correc’« 1 Unit 1 TS mark-up page for TSCR 96-01-0. The Unit 2 TS mark-up page that was
submittec by our letter dated March 29, 1996, contains the correct information.

This information is being submitted under affirmation, and the associated affidavit is enclosed.
If you have any questions or require additional information, please do not hesitate to contact us.

Very truly yours,
QJr y S
s’ &/ “‘Lf{"/f/f v
G. A. Hunger, Jr.
Director - Licensing

Enclosure
Attachment

ce: H. J. Miller, Administrator, Region |, USNRC (w/ attachment, enclosure)
N. S. Perry, USNRC Senior Resident Inspector, LGS (w/ attachment, enclosure)
R. R. Janati, Director, PA Bureau of Radiological Protection (w/ attachment, enclosure)
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COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA
COUNTY OF CHESTER

D. B. Fetters, being first duly sworn, deposes and says:

That he is Vice President of PECO Energy Company, the Applicant herein; that he has read the
foregoing information which submits a revised page for Technical Specifications Change Request No.
96-01-0 for Limerick Generating Station, Units 1 and 2, Facility Operating License Nos. NPF-39 and NPF-85,
concerning Autornatic Depressurization System (ADS) valve start-up testing, and knows the contents thereof,

and that the statements and matters set forth therein are true and correct to the best of his knowledge,
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Vice President

information, and belief.

Subscribed and sworn to
before me this / ‘J/v#\ day
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Nctary Public



